
Educational Policy Committee 

   California State University, Los Angeles 

 
_____________________________________________________________MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Members of Educational Policy Committee  Date: March 2, 2016 

 

From:  Andre Ellis, Chair 

  Educational Policy Committee 

 

Subject: NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA 

  

  

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Announcements 

 

3. Intent to Raise Questions 

 

4. Liaison Reports 

 

5. Approval of Agenda 

 

6. Approval of Minutes 

 

7. Curricular Items  

 

8. Benchmark Enrollment for Courses, Memo  

 

9. Procedures for Graduate Admissions 

 

10. Policy on Undeclared Majors, EPC 15-01 (replacing 14-43) 

 

11. Graduate Student GWAR requirement, EPC 15-03 

 

12. Policy on Repeating Courses with Grades Replacement, EPC 15-09 

 

13. Policy on Repeating Courses and Grade Averaged, EPC 15-10 

  

14. WTU for Internships 

 

15. Early Entrance Program, EPC 14-25 

 

16. Graduation with Honors in General Education, EPC 14-26 

 

17. General Education Honors Program, EPC 14-33   

 

18. Office Hours Policy and Online Advisement, EPC 15-08 

 

19.  Written English Competency Requirement (GWAR) 

 

20. Adjournment 

 
   

Date:    March 7, 2016 

Time: 1:30 pm – 3:30 pm 

Place: Adm. 313 
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